Subject: Re: LABT January Invoice
From: Jim Omahen

Date: 02/16/2016 02:11 PM

To: Judy

)

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Judy <hrlabt1@Ilabteam.org>
Date: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 at 2:56 PM

To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Re: LABT January Invoice

thank you!! you too
judy

From: Jim Omahen

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 2:52 PM
To: Judy

Subject: Re: LABT January Invoice

Thanks Judy and received. Enjoy the rest of today

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Judy <hrlabt1@Ilabteam.org>

Date: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 at 2:45 PM
To: <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Cc: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: LABT January Invoice

Hi Jim,

Hope you are doing well!

. . . it’s beautiful out there!

Attached please find HBT’s invoice for January.

Thank you

Judy



